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A.INTERNATIONALINSTRUMENTS

Sr. No. Title \ Source
Convention
1. Convention on the Rights of the Child, http://www.ohchr.org/Documents/Professi
1989 onallnterest/crc.pdf
Protocols
1. Optional Protocol to the Convention on http://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInter

the Rights of the Child on the Sale of
Children, Child Prostitution and Child
Pornography, 2000

est/Pages/OPSCCRC.aspx

2. Protocol to Prevent, Suppress And Punish | http://www.osce.org/odihr/19223?downloa
Trafficking in Persons, especially Women | d=true
and Children — Supplementing The United
Nations Convention Against
Transnational Organised Crime, 2000
Declarations

1. Rio de Janeiro Declaration and Call for | https://www.unicef.org/protection/Rio Dec
Action to Prevent and Stop Sexual | laration_and Call for Action.pdf
Exploitation of Children and Adolescents,
2008
Rules

1. United Nations Rules for the Protection of | https://www.ohchr.org/EN/Professionallnte
Juveniles Deprived of their Liberty, 1990 rest/Pages/JuvenilesDeprivedOfLiberty.asp

X

2. United Nations Standard Minimum Rules for | https://www.ohchr.org/EN/Professionallnte
Non Custodial Measures, 1990 (Tokyo Rules) | rest/Pages/TokyoRules.aspx

3. United Nations Standard Minimum Rules for | https://www.ohchr.org/documents/professi

the Administration of Juvenile Justice ("The
Beijing Rules") (1985)

onalinterest/beijingrules.pdf

Guidelines
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1. Guidelines for Action on Children in the http://www.ohchr.org/EN/Professionallnter
Criminal Justice System Recommended est/Pages/CriminalJusticeSystem.aspx
by Economic and Social Council
Resolution 1997/30 of 21* July 1997

2. United Nations Guidelines for the Prevention | https://www.ohchr.org/EN/Professionallnte

of Juvenile Delinquency (Riyadh Guidelines)

rest/Pages/PreventionOfJuvenileDelinquen
Cy.aspx

Resolutions

United Nations Resolution on Administration
of Juvenile Justice (1997/30)

https://www.un.org/documents/ecosoc/res/
1997/eres1997-30.htm

Guidance Paper

Guidance Paper on guidance for legislative
reform on juvenile justice

https://www.unicef.org/policyanalysis/files
/Juvenile justice 16052011 final.pdf

B. RELEVANT STATUTES

Sr. No.

Title

Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973

Commission for Protection of Child Rights Act, 2005

Constitution of India, 1950

Child Labor (Prohibition & Regulation) Act, 1986

Children Act, 1960

Indian Evidence Act, 1872

Indian Penal Code, 1860

Information Technology Act, 2000

Al Rl N BN Rl Il ol B e

Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015

Prevention of Children from Sexual Offences Act, 2012

—_ | —
— | O

Probation of Offenders Act, 1958

[a—
N

Prohibition of Child Marriage Act, 2006

[a—
(98]

Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016

[a—
o

Right of Children to Free and Compulsory Education Act, 2009

[a—
hd

HIV and AIDS (Prevention and Control Act), 2017
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C. RULES AND REGULATIONS

Sr. No. | Title
1. Adoption Regulations, 2017
2. Delhi Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Rules, 2009
3. Delhi Right of Children to Free and Compulsory Education Rules, 2011
4. Juvenile Justice (Care & Protection of Children) Rules, 2016
5. The Protection of Children from SexualOffences Rules, 2020.
D. BILLS
Sr. No. | Title
1. Trafficking of Person (Prevention and, Protection and Rehabilitation) Bill, 2018
E. REPORTS
Sr. No Title Source
Law Commission Reports
1. Report No. 263, The Protection of http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/reports/Rep
Children(Inter-Country Removal and ort263.pdf
Retention) Bill, 2016 (2016)
2. Report  No.259, Early  Childhood| http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/reports/
Development and Legal Entitlements| Report259.pdf
(2015)
3. Report No.205, Proposal to amend The| http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/reports/
Prohibition of Child Marriage Act, 2006 | report205.pdf
and other allied laws (2008)
4. Report No.198, Law relating to Witness | http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/reports/
Identity Protection and Witness Protection| rep198.pdf
Program (2006)
5. Report No.185, Review of the Indian| http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/reports/
Evidence Act, 1872 (2003) 185thReport-Partl.pdf
6. Report No.172, Report on Review of Rape| http://www.lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/ra
Laws (2000) pelaws.htm
7. Report No.146, Sale of women and| http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/101-
children (1993) 169/Report146.pdf

For Private and Internal Circulation only




High Court of Delhi

Report No.132, Need for amendment of the
provisions of chapter IX of Code of
Criminal Procedure, 1973 in order to
ameliorate the hardship and mitigate the

distress of neglected women, children and
parents (1989)

http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/101-
169/Reportl32.pdf

0. Report No.84, Rape and Allied Offences: | http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/51-
Some questions of substantive law,| 100/Report84.pdf
procedure and evidence (1980)

10. Report No. 69, Indian Evidence Act, 1872 http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/51-
(1977) 100/Report69.pdf
Parliamentary Standing Committee
Reports

12.  |Report No.240, Protection of Children| https://www.prsindia.org/sites/default/files/
against Sexual Offences Bill, 2011 bill_files/SCR_Protection_of Children_fro

m_Sexual Offences Bill 2011.pdf

Other Reports

13. | Justice Verma Committee Report (2013) https://www.prsindia.org/uploads/media/Ju

stice%20verma%?20committee/js%20verma
%20committe%20report.pdf

F.PARLIAMENTARY DEBATES

Sr. No. Title Source
1. Lok Sabha Debate on Criminal Law http://164.100.47.132/debatestext/15/X111/1
(Amendment) Bill, 2013 903.pdf
3. Rajya Sabha Debate on Protection of Children | http://rsdebate.nic.in/bitstream/123456789/

from Sexual Offences Bill, 2012

603084/2/PD_225_10052012_p361 p391
29.pdf

G. GUIDELINES

Sr. No.

Title Author

Source

1.

Advisory guidelines on

High Court of Delhi

https://delhidistrictco
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Protection of Children from
Sexual Offences Act, 2012

urts.nic.in/Circulars/2
019/march/5a.pdf

Model Guidelines for Foster
Care, 2016

Ministry of Women and
Child Development

http://www.wcd.nic.i
n/sites/default/files/FI
nal%20Edited guidel
ines.pdf

Guidelines governing Adoption

Ministry of Women and

http://www.wcd.nic.i

of Children, 2015 Child Development n/sites/default/files/ad
option%?20guidelines
2015 1.pdf
Guidelines for recording of | High Court of Delhi http://delhihighcourt.
evidence of vulnerable nic.in/writereaddata/u
witnesses in criminal matters pload/Notification/No
tificationFile. LCWC
D2X4.PDF
Guidelines for Sponsorship of | Central Adoption Resource | http://cara.nic.in/PDF
children under ICPS Authority Ministry of /sponsorship.pdf
Women & Child
Development

Ministry of Women and Child
Development- Guidelines

Governing the Adoption of
Children, 2011

Ministry of Women &
Child Development

http://www.wbja.nic.i
n/wbja_adm/files/Car
a_Guidelines.pdf

Guidelines for Establishment of
Child Friendly Police Stations

National Commission for
Protection of Child Rights
(NCPCR)

http://ncpcr.gov.in/sh
owfile.php?lang=1&lI
evel=1&&sublinkid=
1307&1id=1526

DCPCR Guidelines
Prevention of Child Abuse

for

Delhi Commission for
Protection of Child Rights

http://delhi.gov.in/wp
s/wem/connect/983d4
2804f4cf70fb7e3bfle
0288d2b8/DCPCR+g
uidelines+14052014.
pdf?MOD=AJPERES
&lmod=301782569

Model Guidelines under Section
39 of the Protection of Children
from Sexual Offences Act, 2012

Ministry of Women and
Child Development

https://wed.nic.in/poli
cies/model-

guidelines-under-
protection-children-
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sexual-offences-
pocso-act2012

10. Ministry of Women and Child | Ministry of Women and | http://sakhi.gov.in/asset
Development, Detailed Child Development s/site/main/resource_dir
Reference Material for Standard ectory/1565612340_OS
Operating Procedures for One C%20SoP_07%20Feb
Stop Centre (2017) %202019.pdf

11. Ministry of Health and Family | Ministry OfHealth And | https://mohfw.gov.in/sit
Welfare, Medico-Legal Care for | Family Welfare es/default/files/953522
Survivors/Victims of Sexual 324.pdf
Violence (2013)

12. Model Guidelines under Section | Ministry Of Women And https://wed.nic.in/sites/
39 [Guidelines for the Use of Child Development default/files/POCSO-
Professionals and Experts under ModelGuidelines.pdf
the POCSO Act, 2012 made in
the year 2013

H. SCHEMES
Sr. No. | Title

1. | Witness Protection Scheme, 2018

2. Delhi Victim Compensation Scheme, 2015

3. | Delhi Witness Protection Scheme, 2015

4. Scheme for Financial Sustenance, Education and Welfare of Children, 2014

5. | Central Victim Compensation Fund Scheme

6. | Revised Integrated Child Protection Scheme

7. | A comprehensive scheme for Prevention of trafficking and rescue, rehabilitation and re-

integration of victims of trafficking and commercial sexual exploitation

8. | Delhi Schemes for Persons with Disabilities

9. | Delhi Family Benefit Scheme

10. | Ladli Scheme

11. | Widows for Marriage of their daughters and financial Assistance for orphan girl for their

marriage

12. | Widow Pension

13. | Old Age Scheme
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I. BENCH BOOK/MANUALS/TOOLKIT

Sr. No. | Title
1. Bench Book for Adoption by Central Adoption Resource Authority Ministry of Women
& Child Development
2. A Guide for District Administration for Implementation of Juvenile Justice Act, 2015
and POCSO Act, 2012 by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
3. User Handbook on Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act, 2012 by National
Commission for Protection of Child Rights
4. Judicial Handbook on Combating Trafficking of Women and Children for Commercial
and Sexual Exploitation by United Nations International Children’s Emergency Fund
(UNICEF) & Ministry of Women and Child Development, Government of India
5. Being Safe Online Guideline and standard content for raising awareness among
children, parents, educators and general public by National Commission for Protection
of Child Rights
6. A Handbook on Counseling for training and skill development of Child Care
Institutions by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
7. Do’s and Dont’s for Person in Charge of Child Care Institutions by National
Commission for Protection of Child Rights
8. Ready Reckoner on The Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015
and Model Juvenile Justice Rules, 2016 by National Commission for Protection of Child
Rights
0. Navigational Guide on The Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015
and Model Juvenile Justice Rules, 2016 by National Commission for Protection of Child
Rights
10. | Living Conditions in Institutions for Children in Conflict with Law Manual 2017
11. |Toolkit to Monitor the Rights of Children Alleged to be in Conflict with the Law in
Observation Homes
12. | Manual of Training on Juvenile Justice System for Police Officials-Department of
Women and Child Development
13. | Manual on Safety and security of children in schools by National Commission for
Protection of Child Rights
J.CASE LAWS
S. No. | Title Citation
> Overview of the Programme
(a) | Constitutional Safeguards
Supreme Court
1. LahariSakhamuri v SobhanKodali AIR 2019 SC 2881
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2. Alakh Alok Srivastava v. Union of India (Y 10-20) 2018 SCC OnLine 478
3. Nivedita Jha v. State of Bihar (9 3-17) 2018 SCC OnLine SC
1616
4, SampurnaBehura v Union of India and Ors(22-23, 55-73, 87) (2018) 4 SCC 433
5. BachpanBachaoAndolan v. Union of India and Ors. (Y 4, 10- | AIR 2017 SC 754
12, 14, 16)
0. Independent Thought v. Union of India (1 53-71) AIR 2017 SC 4904
7. Re: Exploitation of Children in Orphanages in the State of AIR 2017 SC 2546
Tamil Suo Moto Writ (Crl.)
Nadu v. Union of India (UOI) and Ors. (Y 18, 26, 34, 41, 46, 1/2019
48, 62) D.0.D.: 08.01.2020
8. State of Bihar v. Rajballav Prasad (Y 25-29) AIR 2017 SC 630
9. Childline India Foundation v. Allan John Waters and Ors. (1] | 2011(3) SCALE639
24-30)
10. | M.C. Mehta v. State of Tamil Nadu(Yy 25-27, 29, 31, 32) AIR 1997 SC 699
11. | Gaurav Jain v.Union of India(1q 3-5) AIR 1990 SC 292
12. | Vishal Jeet v. Union of India({y 7-9, 12-14, 17) (1990) 3 SCC 318
13. | Sanjay Suri and Ors v Delhi Administration and Ors (]1-7) AIR 1988 SC 414
Other High Court
I. Bhup Singh v. State of H.P 2020 SCC OnLine HP
147
2. Sharath Chandra Pottalav.Union of India (M) 2014 SCC OnLine Raj
1409
(b) | Privacy of the Accused and Victim
Supreme Court
1. Nipun Saxena and Ors. vs. Union of India (UOI) and Ors. (98- | 2019 (1) RCR
14,29,43) (Criminal) 334
High Court of Delhi
1. State Govt. NCT of Delhi v. Mr. X (1 9-13) Cri. Rev. P. 17/2017
Dated: 2/4/2019
(¢) Examination of the Accused

Supreme Court

Reena Hazarika v. State of Assam(Y18)

2018 SCC OnLine SC
2281
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(d) | Supply of documents to minor
High Court of Delhi
1. ABC v Commissioner of Police and Ors W.P (C) No.
12730/2005
Dated 5/2/2013
2. Anant Kumar Asthana v Union of India W.P (C) No. 782/2012
Dated 5/12/2012
3. Bharat Rattan Shah vs State &Anr Cri. Rev. P. 362/2012
Dated 17/9/2012
> Role of Child Welfare Committee
(a) Measures to be taken by CWC
High Court of Delhi
1. Manoj Das v. GNCT of Delhi W.P. (C) 2656/2012
Dated 28/2/2014
2. Amardeep Malik v State Government of NCT of Delhi &Ors W.P (Cri) 694/2012
Dated 1/6/2012
3. Child Welfare Committee v. Govt. of N.C.T. of Delhi({] 5, 6, 152 (2008) DLT 586
20-22)
Other High Courts
1. | Santosh Kumar &Anr. v. State of Bihar (19 1.5-1.6, 2-4) Civil Writ Jurisdiction
Case No. 15490/2018
Dated 29/8/2018
(Patna HC)
2. | Balvikas Sanstha Chalak and KaramchariSansthan v State of 2018 (2) Bom CR755
Maharashtra (]12-15, 17, 19, 20)
3. | Robert Heijkamp and Anr.v. Bal Anand World Children 2008 (1) BomCR 719
Welfare Trust and Anr. (Y9 32, 33, 35, 36, 40, 41)
4. | Court on its own motion v State of Punjab (96) 2013 (3) RCR
(Criminal) 298
5. | Sudha Bhatt v. Secretary, Social Welfare Deptt. and Ors. (4 (1998) 3 GLR 2430
21-25)
6. | Rajesh Khaitanv. State of W.B. and Ors. (1] 24, 34) 1983 Cri LJ 877 (Cal)
7. | Om Prakash v. Child Welfare Board (1] 8, 10, 11, 15, 17) AIR 1980 Del 137
8. | Shila Bhalla v.ThakarBhagwanDass and Ors.(] 5) AIR 1965 P&H 384
(b) | Age Inquiry
(i) Accused and Victim

Supreme Court

Sanjeev Kumar Gupta v The State of Uttar Pradesh and

AIR 2019 SC 4364
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Ors(97-15)

2. Raju v. State of Haryana (]9 9-18) 2019 SCC OnLine 258
3. Radhakrishna Nagesh v. State of Andhra Pradesh (9 10, 11) Cri. App. No.
715/2017
Dated 3/2/2018
4, Mukarrabv. State of Uttar Pradesh (1 5, 6, 10, 39, 49) 2016 (12) SCALE 379
5. Parag Bhati v State of Uttar Pradesh AIR 2016 SC 2418
6. Abdul Razzaqv. State of U.P.(Y9 9, 10, 16) AIR 2015 SC 1770
7. State of Madhya Pradesh v. Anoop Singh (Y 14, 15, 16) (2015) 7 SCC 773
8. Darga Ram v State of Rajasthan ({10-11, 14-17) AIR 2015 SC 1016
9. Subramanian Swamyv.RajuThr. Member Juvenile Justice AIR 2014 SC 1649
Board (Y 31-37)
10. | Aakash Juvenile Through his Father Malkhan Singh v. N.C.T. 2013 CriLJ 2030
of Delhi(] 30-34)
11. | Ashwani Kumar Saxenav. State of M.P. (Y 34, 36-38, 45, 46) AIR 2013 SC 553
12. | Mor Pal v. State (11 8, 9) 198 (2013) DLT 487
13. | Dilipv. State of Madhya Pradesh (1Y 17, 18) (2013) 14 SCC 331
14. | Kailash @ Tanti Banjara v. State of Madhya Pradesh (1] 6,7, | (2013) 14 SCC 340
8)
15. | Jarnail Singh and Ors. v. State of Haryana and Ors. (19 20, (2013) 7 SCC 263
21)
16. | Om Prakash v. State Of Rajasthan &Anr(§917, 18) (2012) 5 SCC 201
17. | Abuzar Hossain v. State of West Bengal (Y 2-5) (2012) 10 SCC 517
18. | Shah Nawaz v. State of U.P. and Anr. (Y 13, 19-21) AIR 2011 SC 3107
19. | Ram Suresh Singh v. Prabhat Singh (19 8-18) AIR 2009 SC 2805
20. | Mohan Mali v. State of Madhya Pradesh (9 6-15) (2010) 6 SCC 669
21. | Jabar Singh v. Dinesh and Anr. (1Y 8, 9) (2010) 3 SCC 757
22. | BablooPasiv. State of Jharkhand and Anr. (Y9 19, 21-24) (2008) 13 SCC 133
23. | Kailash Singh v.Ramveer Singh and Anr. (7) 2008 CriLJ 290
24. | Jyoti Prakash Raiv. State of Bihar (1] 9-11) (2008) 15 SCC 223
25. | Pratap Singh v. State of Jharkhand and Anr. (19 27, 29, 30,41, | AIR 2005 SC 2731
47, 48, 56, 63, 66, 80, 110)
26. | ArnitDas v. State of Bihar (1 16, 17, 21-24) AIR 2000 SC 2264
27. | Bhola Bhagatv. State of Bihar({ 15-17, 20) 1997 (8) SCC 720
28. | Birad Mal Singhviv.AnandPurohit(] 14, 17) 1988 Supp SCC 604
29. | Gopi Nath Ghosh v. State of West Bengal (9 13, 14) AIR 1984 SC 237
30. | Umesh Chandra v. State of Rajasthan (9 27-30) AIR 1982 SC 157

High Court of Delhi

Ms X v State (9] 8-11)

Cri. Rev. P. 59/2017
Dated 26/10/2018
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2. Shweta Gulati &Ors. v. State NCT of Delhi (1] 10-20) 251(2018)DLT667
3. State v. Rama Dhall(] 1-5) 2018 SCC OnLine Del
12540
4. State (Govt. of NCT of Delhi) v.Kishan({ 15, 20) 2017 (4) JCC 2291
5. Vikas @ Sonuv. State of NCT of Delhi (1] 7-10) 185 (2011) DLT 515
6. Court On Its Own Motion v Dept of Women and Child 2013(3)RCR(Criminal
)382
7. Jitender @ Jituv. State (1] 6, 9, 11, 13, 14) 2011 (124) DRJ 1
8. Dilbahar @ Babuv. GNCT of Delhi (9 7, 10) Cri. Rev. P. No.
390/2011
Dated 8/11/2011
Other High Court
1. Yuv Raj v. State of Himachal Pradesh (14 13, 14) 2011(2)ShimLC373
2 Lakhanlal v State of Madhya Pradesh 2004 Cri LJ 3962
(M.P.)
(iii) | Mental Age
Supreme Court
1. | Eera through Manjula Krippendorfv. State (Govt. of NCT of AIR 2017 SC 3457
Delhi) and Ors. (19 2, 18, 40)
(¢) Children in need of Care & Protection
Supreme Court
1. Shilpa Mittal v. State (NCT of Delhi) (2020) 2 SCC 787
2. T Sivakumar v Inspector of Police and Ors AIR 2012 Mad 62
High Court of Delhi
1. Court on its own Motion v State W.P. (Cri) 249/2009
Dated 16/3/2011
Other High Courts
1. Selvi Michel v Child Welfare Committee ({41-8) RPJJ No.1/2019
Dated 4/1/2019
(Kerala HC)
2. Krishnakumar and Ors v State of Kerala and Ors (91-14) ILR2018(3)Keralal34
3. A v State of UP and Ors (463,66, 68, 71, 84) 2016(1) ALJ 625
(Allahabad HC)
4. VeljibhaiBhanabhai Prajapati v State of Gujarat and Ors AIR 2016 Guj 170

(1917-24)
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(d) Guardianship of Minor
High Court of Delhi
1. Geetanjali Dogra v State CM(M) 1140/2018
Dated 6/9/2019
2. Lavanya Anirudh Verma v State of NCT of Delhi 2017 Cri LI 3179
(Del)
Other High Courts
1. Selvi Michel v Child Welfare Committee RPJJ No. 2/2019
Dated 4/1/2019
(Kerala HC)
2. Krishnakumar and Ors v State of Kerala and Ors 2018 (3) KHC 485
3. Priya Yadav v State of MP and Ors 2017 (2) MPLJ 404
> Compensation and Counseling
High Court of Delhi
1. Court on its own motion v Union of India W.P. (C) 7927/2012
Dated 11/12/2017
2. Khem Chand v State Cri. A No. 5/2000
Dated 7/7/2008
S. No. | Title Citation
> Role of Child Welfare Committee in declaring a child free
for adoption
Supreme Court
1. Union of India and Ors v Ankur Gupta and Ors(]1-17) AIR 2019 SC 1316
2 Lakshmi Kant Pandey v Union of India ({1-30) AIR 1984 SC 469
Other High Courts
1. Joslyn Couto v State of Goa and Ors (1-21) W.P. No. 780/2019
Dated 5/9/2019
(Bombay HC)
2. Seema Kumari v Alemanni Enzo Cristian and Ors(] 15, 21, 25, | Dated 5/9/2019
26, 28, 32) (Bombay HC)
3. | In Re Vineeta Kushwaha 2018(3)MPLJ422
4. | Jaswinder Singh v Florinda Pacitti({1-9) 2014(4)J.L.J.R.57
(Jharkhand HC)
5. Secretary Subhadra MahatabSevaSadan of Kolathia and Anr v | AIR 2013 Ori 110
State of Orissa (91-12)
0. St Theresas Tender Loving Care Home v Chairperson Board of | 2009(4)ALT54
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Control and Supervision of Homes ({1-31) (Andhra Pradesh HC)
7. | St Theresas Tender Loving Care Home and Ors v P Jamuna | 2003(4)ALD36
and Ors(91-27) (Andhra Pradesh HC)
8. | John Clements and Ors v All Concerned and Ors 2003(4)ALT645
(Andhra Pradesh HC)
9. | In Re RasiklalChhaganlalMetha(Y1-18) AIR 1982 Guj 193
S. No. | Title Citation
> Substance Abuse and Child Psychology
Supreme Court
1. BachpanBachaoAndolan v Union of India and Ors (]1-17) AIR 2017 SC 754
Other High Courts
1. Haricharan Biswas and Ors v State of Tripura Cri. P. No. 12/2019
Dated 8/3/2019
(Tripura HC)
2. Yeshjeet Singh v State of Jammu and Kashmir ({1-30) 2016 (2) JKJ 143
3. Parvez Ahmad Shah v State of Jammu and Kashmir (]1-34) 2011 (1) JKJ 149
S. No. | Title Citation
A. | Bail
Supreme Court
1. Fathima A. S. v. The State of Kerala Special ~ Leave  to
Appeal (Crl.) No(s).
3480/2020 Dated
07.08.2020
2. Joy V. S. v. State of Kerala v. Represented by Public Prosecutor | 2019 SCC OnLine Ker
783
3. Sujith v State of Kerala Bail Appl. No. 3896 of
2018 Order Dated 4th
day of July, 2018
4. Pankaj Jain v. Union of India (UOI) and Ors. ({ 15, 17, 23, | 2018 (3) SCALE 421
31)
5. Hussain and Ors. v. Union of India and Ors. (Y 6-7, 10, 14, | 2017 (3) SCALE 460
15,21, 23,27-28)
6. BhadreshBipinbhaiShethv. State of Gujarat and Ors. (] 15, | AIR 2015 SC 3090
19-22)
7. Arnesh Kumar v. State of Bihar (9 10-12) (2014) DLT 599 (SC)
8. ShyamNarainv. The State of NCT of Delhi (14 12-21) AIR 2013 SC 2209
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Puran etc. v. Rambilas&Anr. (] 11-18)

AIR 2001 SC 2023

Moti Ram v. State of Madhya Pradesh (1 3, 6-8)

AIR 1778 SC 1594

Delhi High Court

Miss G (Minor) Thr. Her V. State of Nct Of Delhi &Anr.

CRL.M.C. 1474/2020
& CRL.M.As.
6330/2020, 6705/2020
Dated 05.06.2020

Reena Jha and Anr v UOI and Ors

WP (C) 5011/2017
Order dated 25.11.2019
& 27.01.2020

AC v State of NCT of Delhi (19 11-18)

Bail A. No. 657 of
2019
Dated 28.03.2019

Rihan Khan v State( 33-39)

Bail A. No. 3045 of
2018
Dated 28.02.2019

Other High Courts

Arunkumar v. The State

CRL OP(MD).
No.11883 of 2020
Dated 29/10/2020
(Madras HC)

Sunita Gandharva v. State of MP &Anr.

Misc. Criminal Case
NO. 22615/2020 Dated
09/09/2020

(MP HC)

Ajay Sarkar v. State of Uttarakhand

First Bail Application
No. 2276 of 2019,
decided on 04-03-2020

Amit v. State of Uttarakhand

2020 SCC OnLineUtt
121

Subrata Biswas v State

2019 SCC OnLine Cal
1815

Sikander Abulhasan Ansari v State of Gujarat (1] 5,10-13)

R. Cri. A. No. 20 of
2019

Dated 30.01.2019
Gujarat HC

Devendra Bansraj Singh v. The State of Maharashtra (Y 9-11)

Bail App. No. 2117 of
2017
Dated 09.11.2017
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Bombay HC
8. Deepak Nag v State of Haryana (1 6, 9-10) Misc. Cri Case No.
4665 of 2017
Dated 16.08.2017
Chhattisgarh HC
9. Dawalsab @ MurtujasabNalagarv. State of Karnataka (19 4-6) | Crl. Petition No.
1000325 of 2015
Dated 4.03.2015
Karnataka HC
10. | Shri AsharamBapuv. State of Rajasthan (1 20-26) 2014 (3) RLW 2407
(Raj.)
Rajasthan HC
B. | Examination
i. | Victim
Supreme Court
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